Minutes of CONA Meeting 7:00 p.m., March 10, 2004 City Hall Building Bloomington, Indiana

Directors Present:

6th & Ritter - David Walter Broadview - Shirley Evans Sunny Slopes - Craig Harvey Elm Heights - Kathie Holland Prospect Hill - Bill Sturbaum McDoel Gardens – Jack Baker Eastside – Mark Hooker Eastside – Stella Hooker-Haase Southampton – Richard Carr Sycamore Knolls (SKNA) – Shirley Jones

Nancy Lumbley – CONA Program Director Vicky Provine - HAND

Business Meeting

- 1. The minutes from the February 18, 2004 meeting were approved
- The Treasurer's report indicated total assets of \$22,152.84 with liabilities of \$7,021.32 leaving equity of \$15,131.52. One of the expenses last month was the advertisement for the Executive Director's position, which cost \$329.42 for one week. Nancy Lumbley contacted Tortilla Flats and received a donation of \$40.00 from the CONA meals.
- David Walter gave an update on the search for a new Executive Director. A total
 of eight resumes had arrived. The Executive Committee will interview the
 applicants and hope to make a recommendation to the Board at the April
 meeting.
- 4. Jack Baker presented the Planning Committee Report. Tim Henke is looking at a development in the McDoel Gardens area. The Ramsey Farm development may include another roundabout; the adjoining neighborhood associations are involved with the design development process and have been attending workshops with the developer. The Park and Ride report has been published and will be reviewed at the next Metropolitan Planning Organization meeting. The process for design review of the new building to replace the former Noble Roman's restaurant at Third and Union was questioned. Tom Micuda said that his office did not ask for information about the exterior, but he will take steps to have this information available for future developments.

Jack also reported that the Ramsey Farm PUD developer will have a workshop with the neighborhood associations and members of the Plan Commission have been invited to attend. East Side Neighborhood association obtained 100 signatures on a petition against the subdivision of a lot by a developer. The BZA allowed the subdivision to go ahead. The Bryan Park – Park and Ride planning report has been released supporting the initiative, however, the neighborhood does not support it.

- 5. Craig Harvey reported on his progress in setting up a series of membership meetings for CONA. The membership committee had a meeting at Nancy Lumbley's home on March 9 to go over procedures. Fritz Terrace, Kinser Pike, Cascades and Sherwood Oaks will be the first neighborhoods to be contacted for an organizational meeting to revive their neighborhood associations.
- Craig Harvey also reported that CONA's Flood Plain proposal was sent to the Planning Department, and David Rollo. Additional Copies will go to the new City Engineer and the Utilities Department.
- 7. David Walter reported that the Redevelopment Commission has approved an increase in GRW's contract for the Kirkwood Design project. This is the section of West Kirkwood from Rogers Street to Oak Street. Survey work is proceeding to identify existing features and utilities. A preliminary design will be available for public comment in the next couple of months.
- 8. Bill Sturbaum reported that the photo of Lefty Galloway will be restored to his tombstone in Rose Hill Cemetery. The photo was vandalized and the Prospect Hill Neighborhood Association was able to locate Lefty's brother and a friend of Lefty's. They had a photo of Lefty, so they were able to have it copied.
- Jack Baker said that the McDoel Neighborhood Association will have a block party in May and a garden tour.
- 10. Mark Hooker handed out copies of his research on the history of Neighborhood Conservation Zones in St. George, Utah. Part of their ordinance was revised to deal with overpopulation problems in rental homes. The ordinance also prohibited "Grandfathering" after a certain date before the adoption of the ordinance. The question here is: Who's economic interests are at stake, the Owner's or the Renters?
- 11. Mark Hooker also passed out some information on snow removal methods from Bloomington, Minnesota.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:30 PM.

Manu 10, 2004 Cons. MORINE MINUTES - MINED. CAME 24 TRESSUERS Report Clark Hayer. 2 st Jack B. PLANNER REPORT - McDown DENEROPHINE BY TIM HENKE. 3 th UNION - UGLE BUILDING ON CAMIPUS REVIEW LIST of JACKS ROSMAN FARM - MARKET WALK April WORKSTOP. 3 males of planin Campson were NOT ATTEND Sycamore Knolle-HAS HAD DISCUSSIONS-OKW) Estible Kond Over 100 SIMBERES AGAINST PETITION. PARK & ROE - NEXT WEEK du MUSTING. MEETING - WENT OVER PROCEEDURES. Namy L HAS 4 NEIGHBURSON ASOC: FRITE TOWNS CE, KINEER PINCE SUEMWOODDAKS - CASCADES WILL SEMPOUT INFO & ZION CALL & KEEP GOING! FILL THEKE IS A RESPONSE. WITHIN ONE WEEK OF 17 CONTACT -Romer Francistus - Parry 2 6.7. & ORGANIZE 5. FLOOD PLAIN PROPOSAL - COPIES TO PUDNINE, Zavine & Dane Rollo. Prossey Go To New City Enbinery & UTELITIES. 6. KILLWOOD DESION - FUCHESSE COVERDET TO \$ 74,000 GUNLAY WALL PROTECTIONS TO IDONTIFY EXISTING FEDEULES AND UTILITIES. PUMSE HAS BEEN MADE TO HAVE DESIGN PRESENTATION BEFORLE N.A. Ans Roo. Comm. Santine in Next Copie of matter, 7. PARLERLOE - Corporat HAT STUDIMES HAUTO PRILY TO USE FOOTBALL LOT, THIS IS FREE. HAVE 75 BUSES (1 Excu 10 MM) por DAY SENOWES AME TAKING ADVANTACE TO DETERMENT of NEW BOWLOOD.

Next was be manu 6:30 Pu, Clautaprice.	
Undo April 16 th	
Au STARRED JUST LAST YEAR.	
- Mu Surpsen - 2 PM Sudy 4AW	
Letter Course Puoto REDEDICATES @	
Rose 414 Cementing - HAVE STORIES Frame	
BEST FREEWO & FREEMO.	
- McDorc - Sund May (were 45126.7.	
May HALL HOSE & GANDIN TOUR - PADRY IN	Evring -
	3
MANU LOOKER HISTORY of NETURISORIUM BOUSE	
COOSENVATION ZONE IN ST. GEORGE UTAN.	
REVISED TORDING NEE. TO DEAC W/ acceptopulation	
STURBED I COMMO FARGUMENL " AFTON A CL-POTA IN DATE	
BEFULE ADOPTION of ONDINANCE, WHO'S ECONOMIC	
INTEREST IS AT STAKE? OWNERS ON RENTERS.	<u> </u>
MH- Workstop on Snow Remark - HANDOW AN	
Some METHONS Fram Brow, MINN.	
Apam 8:30 pm.	
	_
<u> </u>	
<u> </u>	
	_
	-